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INTERIM ORDER TWO—
GRANTING MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE IN ANTICIPATION OF
OBJECTIONS TO APPLICATION TO SUBPOENA WI’I‘NESSES1

C-20031085

On August 22, 2003, Irene Preobraz’hehskaya (Preobrazhenskaya or Complainant)
filed her complaint with the Pennsylvanié Public Utility Comrﬁission (Cormamission) against
Duquesne Light Company (DLC or Respondent). The complaint alleges, among other things,
frequent service interruptions with resulting damage to property, failure to renovate obsolete
equipment, failure to improve customer service, and failure to have in place a workable system
of invest:%gati‘on and paying damage claims “pr.Omptl y, when liability is reasonably clear. On |

‘September 24, 2003, DLC filed a responsive answer. Among other things, DLC’s answer notes
that‘ there i‘s pending in the Allegheny County Court of Common Pleas, at No. AR-02-6050, a

complaint involving some of the same allegations as are contained in the complaint here.

By notice to the parties, dated January 8§, 2004, the complaint was set for hearing
on March 10, 2004, On February 23, 2004, the Complainanf telecopied her Application to
Subpocna Witnesses for the March 10, 2004 hearing to the presxdmg Administrative Law Judge
and, apparently, to the Respondent. The application requests subpoenas for the appearance at
hearing of Morgan K. O’Brien, CEO of DQE; James Ruhl, apparently an employee of DLC’s
‘ageat, RSKCo Claims Service; an unidentifi ied “Sr. Vice President of RSKCo Claims Service”™;

and George Damel‘s, an employee of DLC’s. The application reflects a number of defects,

! ThlS Interim Order Two is so titled because the Prehearing Ordcr dated January 15, 2004 is the first

interim order,




including the absencc;ﬁf a notice that if there is an answer or objection to the application, the
~ answer or objection must be filed with the Commission and the presiding officer within 10 days

of service of the application. An answer or objection to the application 15 not due until March 4,
2004. '

On or about March 2, 2004, DLC filed its motion for continuance of the
March 10, 2004 heariﬁgx The motion correctly notes that even 1f the defective application for
subpoenas is cured, there would be insufficient time for the Complainan‘c to properly serve the
 hon=party proposcd witnesses with subpoenas and allow them ten days in which to respond, as
permitted under 52 Pa. C’ode §5.421(b). The motion also noies that a prospective witness who, |
before his retirement from employment with DLC, became knowledgeable about a service
interruption that is at issue is outside of Pennsylvania and is not expected to return until after |
March 10, 2004, '

The Complainant is urged to review and comply with the Prehearing Order,
-issued January 15, 2004, and with the Commission’s regulations pertaining to formal

-proceedings.

DLC having shown‘ good cause to continue the hearing scheduled for March 10,
2004, its motion for a continuance is granted and the hearing is rescheduled for Monday,
April 19, 2004. Notices to the parties will specify the time and place for the hearing,

2 5ee 52 Pa Code §5.421(b).




- THEREFORE,
IT IS ORDERED;

1. That Duquesne Light Company’s Motion for Continuance of the hearing
scheduled for March 10, 2004, is granted. '

2. That Irene Preobrazhenskaya must re-file her application for subpoenas, if
she wants the application to be considered, in conformity with the Commission’s regulations at
52 Pa. Code §1.54(b), §1.57, §5.421, and any other applicable section. |

3. That the hearing scheduled for March 10, 2004, is canceled and
tescheduled for April 19, 2004, at 10:00 am. in an 11" Floor hearing room, Pittsburgh State.
Office Building, 300 Liberty Avenue, Pittsburgh Pennsylvania,

Dated: March 3, 2004

James B, Porterfighd
Adpfinistrative Zaw
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PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
Office Of Administrative Law Judge :
P.0. Box 3265, Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 REFER 10 GUR FILE
March 3, 2004

In Re: C-26031685

(See letter of 1w8~64)" [)()(:[}ﬁﬂffhd]”

FCLDER o @@@@ET
MAR 22 04

Irene Preobrazhenskaya v. Duquesne Light Company

Service dispute.

Hearing Cancellation/Reschedule Notice

This is to inform you that the Initial hearing on the above-
captioned case prev1ou31y scheduled for March 10, 2004 has been
canceled.

The hearing has been rescheduled as follows:

Type: - Initial Hearing
pate: " Monday. April 19, 2004
Time: 10:60 a.m. |
Location: | 11th floor hearing room

Pittsburgh State Office Bu11d1ng
300 Liberty Avenue
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

Presiding: Administrative Law Judge James D. Porterfield
1103 Pittsburgh State O0ffice Building
300 Liberty Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15222
Telephone: (412) 565-3550
Fax: (412) 565-5692
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Attention: You may Tose the case if you 9 not come to this
hearing and present facts on the issues raised.

If you intend to file exhibits, 2 copies of all hearing
exhibits to be presented into evidence must be submitted to the

“reporter. An additional copy must be furnished to the Presiding

Officer. A copy must also be provided to each party of record.

Individuals representing themselves do not need to be
represented by an attorney. A1l others (corporation, ~
partnership, association, trust or governmental agency or
subdivision) must be represented by an attorney. An attorney
representing you should file a Notice of Appearance before the
scheduled hearing date. ,

If you are a person with a disability, and you wish to
attend the hearing, we may be able to make arrangements for your
special needs. Please call the scheduling office at the Public
Utility Commission:

® Schedu11ng Office: {717) 787-1399.
AT&T Relay Service number for persons who are deaf or
hearing-impaired: 1-800- 654-5988.

pc: Judge Porterfield
Susan Licon
Beth Plantz
Docket Section
Calendar File
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¥ ; C P ~egal Department , Tel 412:333.1548
D ‘_‘quesn € L ’ght 411 Seventh Avenue, 8.2 Fax 412.393-1418
A DQE Company , Pilsburgh, PA 15219 rsestak@dugtight.corn -
Ragina M, Sestak

Assistant General Counsel
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James J. MeNulty, Secretary
Pennsylvania Pablic Utility Commission
P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE:. Irene Preobrazhenskaya v. Duquesne Light Company
PUC Docket No. C-200310835

Dear Secretary MeNulty:

An oriyginal and three copies of Respondent Duquesne Light Company’s
Obxtcuons to Complainant’s Apphication to Subpuvena Witnesses are enclosed for
filing in the above-captioned matter Copies have been served upon Complairant and
the presiding officer in accordance with Commission Regulations.

Regm chtak
Attorney fOr Duquesne Light Company

Sl-ncere}y

¢e:  lrene Preobrazhenskaya (with enclosure)
Admintstrative Law Judl,e James D. Porterfield (wnh enclosure)
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IRENE PREOBRAZHENSKAYA,

Complajnant,
V.

Docket No. C-20031085
DUOQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY, |
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DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY’'S OBJECTIONS TO COMPLAINANT’S
APPLICATION TO SUBPOENA WITNESSES

Respondent

o)
)
‘);
)
)
)
)
¥
)

AND NOW comes the Respondent, Duquesne Light Company, by and
through its attorney, Regina M. Sestak, and files the within Objections to
Compiamant s Application to Subpoena Witnesses (hgremaner ‘Comp]amant s

Application’ ), in accordance with Commission Regulation 5.421, 52 Pa Codc

i DOCUMENT
FOLDER

Objections
A. Objections Premised Upon Service and Notice Requirements

Complainant’s Application fails to comply with Commission

Regulation 1.54(b), 52 Pa. Code §1.54(b), in that it was not propﬁrl\’
served upon Respondent,

Commi,ssio\‘n Regulation 1.54(b) provides
Scrvice may be in person, by available delivery service, by mail or

‘ séfvice, by mai

as otherwise directed by the Commission. Service may also be by

- telecopier to those parties who have agreed to accept service in that
manner.



A copy of Complamnant’s Application was faxed to 412/393-1418, a fax
machire that serves Respondent’s Legal Unit. Respondent has not agreed to
accept such service in this matter,

2. Complainant’s Application fails to comply with Commission
~ Regulations 1.57 and 1.58, 52 Pa. Code §§1.57 and 1.58, in that it was

net accompanied by a certificate of service. : ‘
Commission Regulation 1.57, 52 Pa. Code §1.57, provides:

A certificate of service in the form prescribed by §1.58 (relating
to form of certificate of service) shall accompany and be attached
to the original and all copies of pleadings, submittals or other
documents filed with the Commission when service is required to
be made by the parties.

No such certificate of service is attached to Complainant’s Application.

3.  Complainant’s Application fails to comply'with Commission
Regulation 5.421(b), 52 Pa. Code §5.421(b), in that it was appareatly
not properly served epon the non- parhcnpants for w hom subpoenas are

- sought.
Commission Regulation 5.421(b) provides n relevant part:
When the person for whom a subpoena is sought is not a participant
to the case, a copy of the subpoena application shall be served on
the person. When the person for whom a subpoena is sought is not
a party to the case, the application shall identify the persons ~
names and addresses — including the Secretary and presiding
officer, to whom the answer or objection shatl be sent.
Commission Regulation 1.8(a) defines “participant”™ as:
A party, Office of Trial Staff prosecutor, Law Bureau staff counsel
or another person admitted by the Comrmssxon to lmmed
pdrhmpanon in a proceceding. .

Complainant’s Application seeks 10 subpoena two witnesses identified as James

Ruhl of RSKCo and an unnamed “Sr. Vice President of RSKCo.” As noted in

Respondent’s Answer, RSKCo is an independent ¢laims administrator. It is not

affiliated with Respondent, nor is 1t a participant in this matter. The contract

between Respondent and RSKCo, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit B to

Complainant's Application, clearly provides at 7.1:




RSKCo, at all tymes, shall be an independent contractor, and
employees of RSKCo shall in no event be considered employees of
Chient.
The term “Client,” as used 1n satd contract, is defined as Duquesne Light
Company in the first introductory paragraph.

Nothing in Complainant’s Application indicates that she ever served a
copy upon the RSKCo employces for whom subpoenas are sought, nor that she
ever provided notice to them of their right to object or the manner ta which
- their objection should be made.

4, Complainant’s Application fails to comply with Commission

Regulation 5,421(b), 52 Pa. Code §5.421(b), in that it does not contain

a notice that an angwer or objection may be filed.

Commission Regulation 5.421(!}) provides;

The application shall contain a notice that an answer or objection

thereto shall be filed with the Commission and presxdmg officer

within 10 days of service of the application.

Complainant’s Application contains no such notice.

B. Objections Premised Upon Relevance, Materiality,
~and/or Scope of the Testimony Sought

5. Complainant’s Application fails to éa)mply with Commission
Regulations 5.421(a), 52 Pa. Code §5.421¢a}, in that it does not specify
the relevance, materiality, or scope of the tesnmcmv mught any of the
listed witnesses.

Commission chulatrdn 5.421(z), 52 Pa. Code §5.421(a), provides in

pertinent part:

The written application shall specify as nearly as possible the
general relevance, materiality and scope of the testimony .

Complainant’s Application does not specify relevance, materiality or scope of
the testimony sought from any of the four individuals for whom subpoenas are

sought.



"

e e

The first two pages of Complainant’s Apphication, and the bottom half of
the third page, consist of a series of assertions. Even assuming, for the sake of
argument, that these assertions are 'imerrxdec-i to relate to the proposed witnesses
}'tsted’on the third page, thesc assertions fail to establish the general relevance,
materiality, or scope of the testimony sought from said witﬁcsses. ‘To the
extent that these assertions reitcrétc matter addressed 1z Respondent’s Answer,
andyto the extent that a response may be appropriate, Respondent here |
tncorporates sa‘id Answer as though set forth fully herein. To the extent that
said assertions deny that Respondent has engaged in settlement negotiations,
they are denied. On the contrary, Respondent has made reasonable settlement
attempts in the context of a civil action that raiscs substantially the same issues
as the mstant complaint, frene Preabraélmnskuyu v. Duquesne Light Company,
filed in the Civil Division of the Allegheny County Court of Common Pleas at

Docket No. AR-02-6050. To the extent that said assertions may be intended to

“set forth a basis for 1ssuing subpoenas to the four tndividuals for whom

subpoenas are sought, Respondent responds in the following sections.

6. Complainant’s Application fails to comply with Commission
Regulations §.421(a), 52 Pa. Code §5.421(a), in that it does not
specify the relevance, materiality, or scope of the testimony sought
from George Daniels or from the non-participant witnesses for whom
subpoenas are sought. e

Complainant begins by asserting that she has been conducting discovery

i Ythis case.” If she intends "this case” to mean the Formal Complaint filed at

PUC Docket No. C-20031085, this statement is clearly untrue. On the contrary,
Complainant has served Respondent with no discovery requests whatsoever in
reference to this Formal Complaint. Complainant has, however, cngagéd in
extensive discovery in the above-described civil acfion‘, which 18 presently g

pending. -
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The remaindcf of the first two page-s‘of Compiainaﬂt’g Application
consists of assertions and speculations, mclkuding wholly uk‘nsupportedk
assertions that Respondent and RSKCo, an independent claims administrator,

" are engaged in some sort of fraud involving a sham coniract. A copy of the |
contract in question is attache‘d to Complainant’s Ap‘plicﬁzian and labéied
“Exhibit B.” Complainant goes on to misinterpret this contract by asserting
that a limitation of RSKCo’s discretionary authority somehow means that no
claims are’ ever paid. In fact, a plain reading ofproviswn 3.1 clearly requires
RSKCo to make recommendations to Respondent concerning cléims which
kt:xce(:d its discre‘tibnary authority.

Comp‘lamant does not refer to ‘any of the individuals whose testimoay is
sought until the second paragraph on the second page of her Application, where
she asserts that “the testimonics of the signatories to the DLC ~ RSKCQ
agreement are necessary to clarify the ‘inteni.behin‘d the agreement and remove
5 cloud of cdrrurjtmn supgesting that no claimant got paid for damageé

¥

resulting from DLC’s negligénce. Complainant apparently intends these
“signatories” to include: (1) “James Ruhl of RSKCo,” whom she identi fies: as a
-“c!aimedvsignatory;” (2) an unnamed “Sr. Vice Prasident of RSKCO;" whom she
identifies as “a person who iska real signatory:” and (3) “Georgcbanie]s of
DI.C,” whom she identifies as “the signatory.” Complainant has set forth no
basis for the admission of parol cvidcncc concerning this agfccméﬁt, other than
her assertion that it is a sham in that, as a result of the discfétionary limit set
for RSKCo, no claimants get paid for damages. The agreement, héwgver,
clearly provides a mechanism for payment of damages beyond lhe discretionary
limki‘tkser for RSKCo. Itis thercfore‘not nccesskakry to clarify the intent behind

the agreement. The agreement speaks for itsclf,
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The third paragraph on the second 'page of Comp’laina‘nt"s Abp‘]icatioq
makes reference to “the Urifair Claims Settlement Practices Act.” kNo citation
is provided, qnd a search of both Pennsylvania and Federal Statutes failed to
discover any such act. It is possible that Complainant intends to refer to the
Unfair Claims Settlement Practices Regulations, 31 Pa. Code ,§§146.1~,‘th‘ough
146.10. 1f so, these are regulatio’ns pro?nulgatcd by the Pennsylvania Insurance
Department for the purpose of regulating the insurance mdusttx

“The Public Utility Commission has no jurisdiction 't»(‘ienforca insurance

regu’]ations, It is 2 fundamental legal concept that the Pennsylvania Public

‘Utility Commission, being an administrative agency created by the State

Legislature, possesses only those powers explicitly stated in the statute creating
it or fairly implied as being necessary iko the exercise of those eXpress pbwas.
Green v. Milk Control Commission, 340 Pa. 1, 16 A,Zd 9 (1940). ’Secti’cm
501(b) of the Public Utility Code, 66 Pa,’ C. 5. §501(b), grants aut}mrity to the
Public Uulity Commission to:
| (a) cnfo’rcc the Public Uti‘lfty Code; and
(b) supervise and regulate public utxl‘itieys doing business in mé
Corﬁmornwealth of Pennsylvania.
That authority does not include the cnfprcemeht of insurance regulations.
'I‘heref'ufe, any testimony sought in support of Complainant’s contention of
violation of the Uﬁt‘air Claims Settlement Practices Regulations would be |
irrelevant and immaterial. |
7.‘ Complainant’s Application fails to set forth the refevance, materiality
and scope of the information sought from Mergan O’Brien, for whom a
subpoena is sought
As noted above, Commission Regulation 5,421(33 provides that an

application for subpoena must set forth the general relevance, materiality and




s‘ckopc: of the testimony sought. ComplainantkmentionsMorgan O’Brien in the
third paragraph on the second pagekcf her Application, asserting: (1) that he
failed to reply to a letter; and (2) that his testimony would be of “utmost
importance to ,nndcrstand the DLC p‘oliCies f&gardmg celaims L L7 |

Neither assertion supports the issuance of a subpoena for Morgan O’Brien.
'Morgaﬁ O’'Brien is currently Prcéident and Chief Executive Officer of |
Duquesne Light Company and 6f its parent, Duquesne Light Holdings. He s
not directly involved in the handling of cla’z’ms matters. |

LThe letter. The letter in question, a copy of which 1s attached to

Complainant’s Applz’cation as the second page o;kf Exibit C, is dated July 8§,
2002, At that time, Morgan O’Bri_en’ was President and Chief Executive Officer
of DQE, Inc;, Respondent’s parent. He had no responsibility for day-to-day
operation of Respondent, of which Victor R;quue was then Président.

Duguesne Light's policies regarding claims. Morgan O'Brien became

President and Chief Executive Officer of Respondent effective August 1, 2003.
He was not responsible for Respondent‘s day-to~day operation when the service
interruption tn question occurred, when the contract with RSKCo was signed,
nor when Complainant’s claim for damages was dented. Complainant has failed
to show that he could offer any testimony chat’ 1s ;elevam or material to the

issues raised in Complainant’s complaint.



*

WHEREFORE, Respondent respectfully requests that Complainant’s
Application for subpokcnas be denied.

‘Respectfully submitted,

DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY
By Counsel: -

Regmi ;A. Sestak

Pa. LD # 23632

“Duquesne Light Company
411 Seventh Avenue, 8-2
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Telephone: (412) 393-1546
FAX (412) 393-1418
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| Docket No. C-20031085
DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY

Respondent
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)
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)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE »
{ hereby certify that I have this day served a true and correct copy of the

foregoing docurment in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code §1.54
retating te :

{relating to service by a participant) by first-class mail upon

Irene Preobrazhenskaya
5610 Hobart Street, Apt. |
Pittsburgh, PA 15217

Administirative Law Judge James D. Porterfield
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission

1103 Pittsburgh State Office Buﬂdmg,
300 Liberty Avenue

Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Date: March 3. 2004

@W%’M

Sestak
Pa lD # 23632

.Duquesne Light Company
411 Seventh Avenue, 8-2
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
Telephone: (412) 393-1546
FAX (412) 393-1418
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Pleas‘eck Those Blocks Which Apply

Docket No.:

C-20031085

; YES | NO
Preheanng Hefd 1] V E"i
Case Name: Irene Preobrazhefxska/av Hearing Held; ] T
R ‘Duquesne Light Company ‘ ‘Teshmony Taken ] | =
| i Transcript Due: L] [A/;
| | Hearing Concluded: L] PEs
“Location: Pitisburgh , ‘ Further Hearing Needed 1 O
e Bl e ,., ‘ "Esttmated Advd\iDays. P k,
Date: March 10, 2004 OC M [ ‘SET | | T |
| F NP |RECORDCLOSED: [ [T | [
ALJ: James D, quterﬁel,d | ¥4 fU.L—ﬂ ; TDATE: | . ‘
‘ ' Briefs to be Filed: b
Reporiing Firm: | Sargents Reporting _ T o]
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PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY Incomplete Information may result in delay of pracessing.

7 (Grirecace &;,»Mg

Name and Telephone Number Address Who are you representing? —
Cily ~Sot 7p
Telephone: E-mail Address: Fax Number:
“TCity - State 7p
Telephone | E-mail Address: Fax Number:
'City, " S'afe ' Zp
Telephone: | E-mail Address: Fax Number:
-m Check thls box if additional parties or attendees appear on back of form
Reporter’s Signature

Note: Completion of this form does not constitute an entry of appearance, see 52 Pa. Code §§1.24 and 1.25.
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Regina M, Sestak ‘ 50\1‘:.{\\3
Assistant Genetal Counsel g i s
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April 2. 2004

DOCUMENT
FOLDER

James J. McNulty, Sceretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17120

| RE. Irene Preobrazhenskaya v. Duquesne Light Compdnv
PUC Docket No. C-20031085 '

Dear Secretary MeNulty:

An original and three copies of Respondent Duguesne Light Company’'s
Obiections to Complamant’s Petition for Issuance of Subpoena are enclosed for filing
in the above-captioned matter. Copies have been served upon Complainant and the
presiding officer in accordance with Commission Regulations.

Sincerely,

Regma'M. Sestak : ,
Attorney for Duguesne Light Company

 ce: Irene Pregobrazhenskaya (with enclosure)
‘ Administrative Law Judge James D. Porterfield (with enclosure)

RJP |
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IRENE PREOBRAZHENSKAYA, y
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DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY, 3 |
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DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY’S OBJECTIONS TO COMPLAINANT'S
: PETITION FOR ISSUANCE OF SUBPOENA

AND NOW comes the Respondent, Duquesne Light Company, by and
through 1ts attorney, Regma M. Sestak, and files the within Objections to
~ Complainant’s Petition for Issuance of Subpoena (hereinafter *Complainant’s

Petition™), in accordance with Commission Regulation 5 421, 52 Pa. Code

o ~ DOCUMENT
Objections FOLDER
A. Objection Premised Upon Service and Notice Requirements

1. Complainant’s Petition fails to comply with Commission Regulation
5.421(b), 52 Pa. Code §5.421(b), in that it was apparently not properly
served upon the non-participants for whom subpoenas are sought.

Commission Regulation 5.421(b) provides in relevant part:

When the person for whom a subpoena is sought is not a participant
to the case, a copy of the subpoena apgliration shall be served on
the person. When the person for whom a subpoena 1s sought is not
a party to the case, the application shall 1dentify the persons ~

~names and addresses = including the Secreiary and presiding
officer, to whom the answer or objection shall be sent.




Commission Regulation 1.8(a) defi’nes “participant™ as:
‘A:pamy, Office of Trial Staff proswutor, Law Bureau staff counsel
or another person admitted by the Commuission te limited ,
patl’ifzipatmn in a p‘roceeding. C
‘Complamanl's Petition seeks to subpdena two witnesses identified as ‘James
Ruhl of RSKCo and an unnamed "Sr. Vice President of RSKC‘OS’ “As noted in
Respondent’s Answer, RSKCo is an independent claims administrator. RSKCo
' is;noyt affiliated with Rkespondem,‘ nor 1s it a participam in this matter. The
contract between Respondent and RSKCo [hereinafter, “the Contract™], an
incomplete? copy of which is attached as Exhbit B to Complainant’s Petition,
clearly provides at ‘?.]:
RSKCo, at all times, shall be an mdcpcndcnl contractor, and
employees of RSKCo shall in no event pe considered employees of
Client. ;
The term *Client” is defined as Duguesne Light Company iaj the first
introductory kpar‘ag:aph of the 'Contract‘ |
| Nothing in Complainant’s Peiition or the Certificate of Service attached
thereto indicates that she ever served a ’copy of the Petition upon the RSKCo
cmp-loyees for whom s‘ub:poeﬁas are sought, nor that she ever provided notice to
them of their right to object or the ‘man’ner in which their nbjeciion shéu‘ld be
~ made. lhxs 15 true despite the fact that Plammff clearly possesses contact
addresses t‘pr RSKCo: the Illinois contact addresses for RSKCo :md its General
Counsel are provided in Paragraph 8.3 of the Contract, Complainant lists

RSKCo's Pittsburgh address’ for both James Ruhl and the unnamed Sr. Vice

' A copy of the News Relcasc concerning the recent sale of RSKCo by Cunningham Lindsey Claims
Management, Inc. to Broadspire Services, Inc. is attached hereto, incorporated herein, zmd marked Exhibit
{.

? Complainant has failed to attach the final page of Addendum A.

- 3 In November, 2003, RSKCo relocated its Pittshurgh Office to: Manor Oak One, Suite 110, 1910 Cochran
Road, Pittsburgh, PA 15220, ,



President of RSKCo tn Pa’ragrzvlphr 3 of her Petition, and Complainant’s Exhibit
C to her Petition md:cayte’s that her husband Alexander Karpan has seﬁt
correspondence coxﬁceming ma‘tteré raised in the instant camplaint to RSKCo at
its Px(tsburgh address. |

Complainant is apparently attempting to ciréumvenf the requwéménts of
Commiyssion Regulation 5.421(b} by alleging, in Paragfaph:_;_ 2 ‘and’ 3 of her

Petition, that RSKCo is an “unfunded shell corporation™ with which Respondent
has’ entered ‘intu a “sham contract.” In fact, the Contract itself §dcnti‘f‘ieé
RSKCo Services, Inc. as an [llinois Corporation and a plain reading of thek
Contract ¢ciearly indicates that it is not a sham bbt a legitimate contract for fhe
prokviswﬁ of claims admims’tration services. Complainant’s assertion that
RSKCo is “unfunded” apparently stems f‘rom her misreading of the contract
kz'erms. The Contract sets RSKCo’s discretionary authority at $0.00, which
Complax’nam misinterprets to mean that no claims are ever paid. In fact, a plain
reading of provision 3.1 reveals that the Contract clearly requi-reé RSKCo to
make recommendations to Respondent concerning claims that exceed its |
discretionary authority. In other words, the Contract simply leaves the final
decis‘mn‘, on the payment of all claims up to Respondent, father than
establishing a threshold amount that RSKCo can pay withou’t consultation with
Respondent.

Relying updn her mischaracterization of RSKCO and her ecroncous
interpretation of the Contract, Complainant irrationally concludés “that RSKCe
Claims Service employees designated herein as ’wimesses were not independent
contractors.” With no factual b\nsis'whatsoevcr, Complainant goes on to allege

- that Respondent “exercised utmost control over the performance of RSKCo

employees, in particular the control over their decisionmaking, working



arrangements, timing prioritt‘es and direction of the job RSKCo employees were
hired to perform ™ | |

k In fact, ilxe‘ responsibilities of both RSKCo and Respondent are clearly
’dc‘lineated in-Articles 3 and 4 of the Contréct; Articles 7 émi 8 further set forth_ ,
the rights and obligations of the parties. Nowhere does the Contract provide
that RSKCo is anything but an independent contractor, nor has RSKCO at any
time acted as anything but an independent contractor in the performance of the
Cbntract;.‘ | |

Mischarécterizing RSKCO emplovees as Respondent’s “de facto servants,”
Complainant then goes on to a:ssert that “nothing should prevent the Respondent
from producing . . {them] ... at the heabing before the Public Utility
Commission.” ’kAs discussed more fully above, RS’KCO employees are not
Respondent’s servants, de facto or otherwise. Respondent 5oes not have the

¥t

authority to “;’5roduce thcm. Complainant clearly 15 a’ware that both James .
-Ruh! and ihe unnansed Sr. Vice President are not employed by Respondent; she
_identifics them as “employed by RSKCo Claims Service” in Paragraph 3 of her
Petition,

Complainant asserts that “Respondent is presenting the RSKCo employvee’s
testimony in the Allegheny Couﬁty Court of Common Pleas.” As noted in
Respondent’s Answer, Cbmplainant filed a civil action that raises substantially’
‘tﬁc same issues as the instant complaint, frene Preobrazhenskaya v. Duquesne
Light Company, filed in the Civil Divisior of the Allegheny County Court of

Common Pleas at Docket No. AR-02-6050. Respondent filed a Pretrial

Statement in that action that lists Carolyn Cingel, the RSKCo employee who




investigated Complainant’s claim,” as a witness. Complainant’s Petition seeks
to subpoena two other RSKCo employces, James Ruhl and an unnamed Sr. Vice
~ President (see further discussion, below).

Nothing in Complainant’s Petition relicves her of her Qbiigation to comply
with Commission Regulation 5.421(b). Due to her failure and/o’r refusal to
properly serve a copy pfher Petition on the non-participants, her request to
subpoena James Ruhl and the unnamed Sr. Vice President of RSKCo must fail.

B. Objections Premised Upan Relevance, Mamfi&lity,
and/or Scope of the Testimony Sought

2. Complainant’s Petition fails to comply with Commission Regulations
§.421(a), 52 Pa. Code §5.421(a), in that it does not specify the
relevance, materiality, or scope of the testimony sought of any of the
disted witnesses.

Commission Regulation 5.421(a). 52 Pa. Code §5.42!(a), provides 1n

pertinent part:

The written application shall specify as nearly as possible the
general relevance, materiality and scope of the testimony . ..

Complamant’s Petition does not Spécify relevance, maft'eriality or scope of the
testimony sought from any of the four individuals for whom subpoenas are
sought, Instcad, Complainant strings together cohc}usofy stétements and
genceralities, which \Qil‘l be discussed in greater detatl in the following sections.
’l‘hc' section of Complainant’s Petition labeled “2” consists of a series of
assertions. Evcnkassuming, for the sake of argument, that thesakrass‘ertions are
intended to relate to the proposed witnesses listed the section i’abeic’d *3,” these

assertions fail to establish the general relevance, materiality, or scope of the

* A copy of Carolyn Cingel’s letter to Complainant and her husband explaining the reason for demal of
thew daimage claim is attached to Respondent’s Answer as Exhibit 1. The damage claim was denied in
accordance with Respondent’s Tariff Rule 19, Electric - PA. P.U.C. No. 23, Onginal Page No, 25, which
provides in pertinent part that Respondent “will use all reasonable care to provide safe and continuous
delivery of electricity but shall not be liable for any damages arising through intecruption of the delivery of
electmeity.™ ; :




testimony sought from said witnesses. To the extent that these assertions

reiterate matters addressed in Respondent’s Answer, and to the extent that 2

respanse may be appropriate, Respondent here incorporates said Answer as |

though set forth fully herein, To the extent that said assertions may be
intended to set forth a basis for tssuing subpoenas to the four individuals for
whom subpoenas are sought, Respondent responds in the following sections.

3. Complainant’s Petition fails to set forth the relevance, materiality and
scope of the information sought from Morgan O’Brien, for whom a
subpoena is sought ' ‘

As noted above, Commisgion Rggutation 5.421(a) provides that an
application for subpoena must set forth the general relevance, materiality and
scope of the testimony sought. Complainant’s alleged basis for the issuance of
a subpoena for Morgan O’Brien [hereinafter “O'Brien”] identifies him as an
employee of Respondent, then reads:

Mr. O’Brien is an essential witness with the relevant knowledge of

material fact sought by Complainant (Complaint at 42). Morgan K.

O Brien shall provide the testimony which is highly relevant and

material to the outcome of the case, in particular, concerning the

appropriateness of the remedies sought and their effect on the

determination of the specific remedies as well as the first hand
information used in arriving at the Respondent’s conelusions.

These conclusory statements and generalities do not support the issuance of a

'subpoena for O’ Brien. Nowhere does Complainant specify what “relevant

knowledge of material fact” O'Brien allegedly has. In particular, it is not clear

how O'Brien could testify concerning “appropriateness of remedies sought and
their effect on the determination of the specific remedies,” as this would appear

to require a legal analysis of Complainam‘ks case rather than the presentation of

facts.




It is unclear why Complainant references Paragraph 2 of her Complaint,
since Paragraph 2 of her Formal Complaint 1n this matter provides only
Respondent’s name: Duquesne Light.

Complainant mentions O'Brien in the section of her Petition labeled 2,7
but only to pose speculative guestions:

Who can testify better than the Morgan O’ Bricn himself as to

procedures he set in place? Who can explain better why did he

neglected customers complaints? Therefore, the testimony of

Morgan Q’Brien would be of utmost importance to understand the

DLC’s polivies regarding the claims arising out of Respondent’s

practices and procedures. The buck stops at the Morgan O'Brien’s

desk. No onc else can do deciding for him. That's his job and he

cannot pass the responsibility on to someone else, ,

Nothing in the Petition or in Complainant’s Formal Complaint, however,
supports the assertions upon which these speculations are premised. The
Formal Complaint alleges that Complainant suffered equipment damage duc to a
cable failure on April 7, 2002, and spceulates that this was caused by -
Respondent choosing to set up a sham contract 10 stonewall customers rather
than fixing a substation. In 2002, however, O'Brien was President and Chief
Executive Officer of DQE, Inc,, Respondent’s parent. He had no rcs,ponsibilit)' '
for day-to-day operation of Respondent, of which Victor Roque was then
President. O'Brien became President and Chief Executive Officer of
Respondent effective August 1, 2003, He was not responsible for
Respondent’s day-to-day operation when the service interruption iu question
occurred, when the contract with RSKCo was signed, nor when Complainant’s
c¢laim for damages was initially denied. Complainant has not only failed to
show that O’Brien “set procedures,” she has {ailed to show that he has any

actual knowledge of, or could offer any testimony that 1s relevant or material

to, the issues raised in Complainant’s Formal Complaint. This is despite the



fact that Complainant has engaged in cxtensive discovery in the civil action

that would presumably have uncovered any facts that could provide such a

basis: *

On or about April 22, 2003, Complainant served Respondent’s

attorney® with 38 Interrogatories; Respondent provided Answers on
June 23, 2003 and Amended Answers on August 5, 2003

On or about May 27, 2003, Complainant served Respondent’s civil
attorney with 35 Requests for Admission; Respondent prov1dcd s
Response on June 26, 2003

On or about August 5, 2003, Complainant s:.rved Respondent’s civil
attorney with 91 Interropatories; Respondent filed a Motion for
Protective Order that was scheduled for argument before the
Honorable R, Stanton Wettick on October 10, 2003; despite the fact
that this motion was pending, Complainant filed a Motion to Compel
Answers to Interrogatories that was scheduled for argument before
Judge Wettick on October 3, 2003; Respondent filed an Answer and
New Matter to Complainant’s Motion to Compel; Complainant filed a
Response to New Matter; on October 10, 2003, Judge Wettick issued
an order providing that Respondent was not required 1o answer any of
the second sct of interrogatones because said interrogatories were
unduly burdensome and oppressive, and the expense and resources
used would be unnecessary and unreasonable,

On or about September 12, 2003, Complainant served Respondent’s
civil attorney with 9 Requests for Production of Documents;
Respondent filed a Motion for Protective Order that was scheduled
for argument before Judge Wettick on November 7, 2003; on or about
October 31, 2003, Judge Wettick issued an order directing :
Respondent to produce all documents relating to the incident

‘On or about December 12, 2003, Complainant noticed the deposition

of Morgan K. Q’Brien for January 13, 2004; Respondent filed a
Motion for Protective Order that was scheduled for argument before
Judge Wettick on January 9, 2004; Complainant cancelled the
propused deposition ,

On or about February 2, 2004, Complainant served R(:Spondent s civil
attorney with 6 Requests for Production of Documents; Respondent
filed a Motion for a Protective Order and an Amended Motion for
Protective Order; by Order dated February 18, 2004, the Honorable
Eugene B. Strassburger 11T granted said Motion as to 4 of the 6
Requests.

On or about February 13, 2004, Complamant served Respondent’s
civil attarney with 9 Requests for Production of Documents

On or about March 9, 2004, Complainant served Respondent’s civil
attorney with Requests to Enter Upon Land; Respondent filed a
Motion for Protective Order on March 31, 2004, secking to preclude

* This list includes only discovery matters; it does not include numerous other pleadings and amended
, Eleadmgs filed 1n the eivil action, nor court appearance concerning matters not directly related to discovery.
Kenneth Q. Scholtz, Tucker Arensberg, P.C., represents Respondent in the civil astion,



® | ®
Complainant from entering the substation in question for her own
protection,
Déspﬂc this extensive discovery, Complainant bas failed to assert any factual
basié m support of her request to subpoena O’Brien.

It is significant that O"Brien is Respondent’s highest ranking corporate
officer. He clearly has no actual khowledge of, or involvement in, this matter,
which arose at a time prior 10 his assuming office. By insisting on subpoehaing
| O’Brien, Complainant is apparently attempting to “up the an‘té“'ofiher litigation
for the purpose of extorting an unjustified settlement payment from
Réspondent; As a matter of public policy, the Comnnssibn shoul& not permit a
party to use its subpoena powers in such @ manner. |
4.  Complainant's Petition fails tb comply with Commission Regulations

5.421(a), 52 Pa. Code §5.421(a), in that it does not specify the
relevance, materiality, or scope of the testimony sought from George
Daniels.

As noted above, Commission Regulation 5.421(a) providés that an -
appﬁc'htion for subpoena ‘must set forth the general relevance, makteria[ity and
scope of the testimony sought. Complainant’s alleged basis for the issuance of
i subpoeha for George Danicls [hereinafter “Daniels”| identifies him as
Respondent’s employee and a signatory of the Contract, theﬁ reads:

Mr. Daniels is an essential witness (rc remcdy soug,ht in
Complaint at §3).

There 1s no mention whatsoever éf Daniels in Paragraph 3 of the Fornia,l
Complaint. Further, it 1s not clear what Complainanvt intends to mean by
“remedy sought in Complaint at 13." No remedy is clearly sought ink
Paragraph 3 of the Formal Complaint. Instead, Paragraph 3 refe}ences
an attached page ihat ts filled with irrational and unsupported

speculations attacking Respondent (example: “From a social point of



view, Duquesne Light is worse than a common burglar”), Complainant

concludes said attached page, “Can you help?” It1s impossible to

imagine how Daniels’ testimony could support this “remedy.”

S Complainant’s Petition fails to comply with Commissiun' Regulations
5.421(a), 52 Pa. Code §5.421(a), in that it does not specify the
relevance, materiality, or scope of the testimony sought from James
Ruhbl and/or the unnamed Sr. Vice President of RSKCo.

As noted above, Commission Regulation 5.421(a) provides that an
application for subpoena must set forth the general relevance, materiality

and scope of the testimony sought. Complainant’s alleged basis for the

issuance of a subpoena to James Ruhl, whe is identified as a “claimed

signatory fo the RSKCo agreement,” reads:

Mr. Ruhl 1s an essential witness. (re: remedy sought in Complaint

at 43).
Similarly, Complainant’s alleged bésis for the issuance of a subpoena io
the unnamed Sr. Vice President of RSKCo, who is identified as “aﬂ real
stgnatory to the RSKCo-DLC agrcement;” reads:

Sr. Vice President is an essential witness (re: remedy sought in
Complaint at §3).

There is no mention whatsoever of Ruhl or the unnamed Sr. Vice
President in Paragraph 3 of Complainant’s Formal Complaint. Further, it
15 not ¢lear what Complainant intends to mean by “remédy soxight in
Cohplaint at 93.” As noted above, there is no clear remédy sought in
Paragraph 3 'of’the Formal Complaint; it is therefore unclear how the

testimony of either RSKCo witness could support this “remedy.”
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WHEREFORE, Respondent respectfully requests ’that Complaiﬁant’s :
Petition for Issuance of Subpoena be denied.
Respectfully submitted,

DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY
By Counsel:

Pa. LY # 23632

Duquesne Light Company
411 Seventh Avenue, 8-2
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
Telephone: (412) 393-1546
FAX (412) 393-1418
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 LINDSEY MORDEN GROUP INC.

News Release: March 9, 2004
Listed: The Toronto Stock Exchange
Stock Symbol: LM

FORIMMEDIATE RELEASE
LINDSEY MORDEN DIVESTS OF THIRD PARTY CLAIMS ADMINiSTRATION BUSINESS
IN THE UNITED STATES '

Drateline -~ Toronto, Ontario

Lindsey Morden Group Inc. announces that Cunningham Lindsey U.S, Inc. has agreed to sell its third

party claims administration business, consisting of RSKCo Services, Inc. (RSKCo) and Cunningham

Lindsey Claims Management, Inc. (CMI), to Broadspire Services Inc. (Broadspire), a Platinum Equity
company. Broadspire will service the existing claims obligations of both RSKCo and CMI in

exchangc for a payment by Cunningham Lindsey U.S. of U.5.§22.0 million. Broadspire will also

acquire U.S.$4.0 million in net working capital of the claims administration business. Lindsey Morden

expects to borrow U.$.$22.0 million from its parent company, Fairfax Financial Holdings Lmuted to

finance the transaction. The transaction is expected to close March 15, 2004.

Cunningham Lindsey U.S.’s loss adjusting business and Vale National Training Centers Inc. are not
affected by this transaction and will continue to operate under their existing trade names. These
operations as well as each of the Cunningham Lindsey operations worldwide are profitable.

Lindsey Morden Group Inc. previously disclosed that a restructuring of its United States operations

commenced on February 2, 2004 and that restructuring costs to be incurred in the first two quarters of
2004 were cstimated to be at least $8.0 million. The sale of the claims administration business is
expected to improve operatmg, performance and reduce estimated future restructuring costs of the U.S
operations.

Broadspire is the former scrvice platform of Kemper Insurance (,ompamcs in North America.
Broadspire provides claims management services; disability, integrated return to work and absentee
‘tanagement programs; medical management services; and risk and safety consulting services to
Fortune 500 enterprise customers. Platinum Equity, a global acquisition company headquartered n
Los Angeles, owns Broadspire. Platinumi’s current operating portfolio comprises 19 companies with
aggregate revenue of U.S.85.5 billion and more than 32,000 ¢cmployces worldwide.

This press release may contain “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of applicable
securities legislation. Such statements involve certain risks, assumptions, uncertainties and other
factors that may cause actual results or anticipated events to differ materially from those expressed or
implied herein. These factors include the extent to which the transaction described above will reduce
the otherwise anticipated costs of restructuring the United States cnper;xtions Lindsey Morden
- disclaims any intention and undertakes no obligation to update or revise any forward-looking
statements to reflect subsequent information, events, results, circumstances or otherwise.

Lindsey Morden Group Inc. is a holding company w nch, throngh its subsidiaries, provides a wide
range of independent insurance claims semces including claims adjusting, appraisal and claims and

EXHIB!T

/




2-

risk management services. It has a worldwide network of branches in Canada, the United States, the
United Kingdom, continental Europe, the Far East, Latin America and the Middle East. Lindsey
Morden also provides claims adjusting and Appransal training courses in the United States.

For further information, please contact Karen Murphy, President & CEO of Cunningham Lindsey U. S

Inc. at (214) 488 6712 or Peter Fritze, Corporate Secretary of Lmdsey Morden Group Inc. at (416) 596
8020. :
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PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY c,ommsson N
i ' .J )URC
IRENE PREOBRAZHENSKAYA sECRET x

Complainant,
Docket No. C—ZOOB 1085

V.

DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY,

Respondent
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify t,hét I have this day served a true and correct copy of the
fdregomg dochmcnt in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code §1.54
_ ‘\(relaamg to service by a participant) by first-ciass mail upon:

Irene Preobrazhenskaya
56.0 Hobart Street, Apt. 1
Pittsburgh, PA 15217

Adminisirative Law Judge James D. Porterfield
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission

1103 Pittsburgh State Office Bu:}umé

300 Liberty Avenue

Pittsburgh, PA 15222

chiﬁg/ : Sestak
Pa. LLD7# 23632

Duquesne Light Company
411 Seventh Avenue, 8-2
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
Telephone: (412) 393-1546
FAX (412) 393-1418

Date: April 2, 2004
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‘ | OALJ Hearing Report ‘ |

L Please Check Those Blocks Which Apply
Docket No.- : C-20031C85 - YES | NO
' o Prehearing Held: A
“CaseName: ' lrene Preobrazhenskaya q “Hearing Held: O
‘ v i o Testimony Taken: B N ™ e
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Telephone’ E-mail Address: " Fax Number:
cy S | 2p
Telephone: E-mail Address: "~ Fax Number:
Cly T St Zp
Te!ephcne | EmanAddress Fax Number:
T] Check ths box xfadd;tonai pa'tnes arattendees appearcn backofform A
U
Reporter's Signa{ure
Note: Completion of this form does not constitute an en‘iry of appearance, see 52 Pa. Code §§1.24 and 1.25
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g %ﬂé nght\) Legal Department Tel 412-393-1546

4i% Seventh Avenue, 82 Fax 412-393-1418
Srhpany \3‘\‘& Piltsburgh, PA 15219 : rsestak@duglight com

Ragma M. Sestak
, Ass:szan{JGepeml Counsel

,HZ/ZZ?Z/”[ . June 1, 2004
iy

James J. McNuliy, Sceretary
Pennsylvama Public Utility Commission
P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE. Irene Preobrazhenskaya v. Duquesne Light Company
PUC Docket No. C-20031085

Dear Secretary MeNulty:

- An original and three copies of Respondent Duquesne Light Company’s
Objections to Complainant’s Request for Entry Upon Designated Land are enclosed for
filing 1n the above-captioned matter. Copies have been served upon Complainant and
the presiding officer in accordance with Commission Regulations.

Sincerely,

R

Reging M. Sestak
Attorney for Duquesne Lxght Company

ce:  Irene Preobrazhenskaya (with enclosure) ;
Administrative Law Judge James D. Porterfield (with enclosure)
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DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY"'S OBJECTIONS TO COMPLAINANT’S
REQUEST FOR ENTRY UPON DESIGNATED LAND

AND NOW comes "‘t.he_Respondenlt, Dugquesne Light Company, by and
through 1ts attorney, Regina M. Sestak, and files the within Objections to
Complainant’s Request fér Entry Upon Designated Land (hereinafter
“Complainant’s Request™), in accordance with Commission Régulation
5.349(d), 52 Pa. Code $5.349(d): |

- Objections
1. Justice requires that Complainant’s Request be denied due to the

danger inherent in an untrained person “inspecting” an energized
substatioon. ,

Controlling Regulations
Commission Regulation 5.349(a)(2), 52 Pa. Code §5.349(a)(2), provides
that a participant may serve a request upon another participant:

To permit entry upon designated land or other property in the
possession or control of the participant upon whom the request is
served for the purpose of inspecting and measuring, surveying,
photographing, testing or sampling the property or a designated
object or operation thereon, within the scope of §§5.321(b), 5.323
and 5.324. R ‘




Neither §5.323 (relating to trial pfepafaticm material) nor §5.324 (relating to
discovery of expert testimony) apply to Complainsm’s request, Coxﬁmxssion
Regulatmnriﬂl(b), however, does applyq Commission Regﬁ}ation 5.321(b)
provides that the prcstd‘ing officer méy vary’kthe Commtssmon’é discovery-
related regulatioﬁs as justice requires. For the reasons set forth below, it is
~Respondent™s position Ihat,juskticc reqﬁires the denial of Cﬁmplainam‘s
Request. Further, because Co:»mp,laina‘nt is requesting entry upon 1hc: land for
the purposc‘ of inspecting an energized substation, justice requires that, if
Complainant’s Request is 'gramed, it be granted bnly 1f:
‘{1) Co’mpl‘ainant’and/or anyone who enters with her or at her behest
- agree/s o ébidc by all applicable safety rules and r’cgulyations,
including the use of protective equipment, and to fo‘llow‘ all
“instructions given by Respondent’s pchOnnéI;

(2) Complamam executes a release absolving Respohdent of ]’iabihty,
and holding it harmless, far any injury she may suffer as a result of
her-entry upon 'saidkdesignated land;

{3) COmpIa,i,hant obtaing the ex‘ecutmn of a release as described in (2) by
anyone who enters kupcm‘ said designated land with her or at her
behest; and

(4} Coinplainant posts a bond sufficient to cover any damage to
Respdndent"-s equipment, injury to Respondent’s employee(s), and/or
injury or damage to third partiés that result from said en‘try upon .

tand.



Response to Factual Assertions

In the unnumbered paragraphs contained‘on the first pﬁge of‘ '
Complainant’s Request, Complainant makes various assertioﬁs that are
apparently intended to support her Request for Emry upon Destgnated La’nd.
Respondcnt addresses each of these assertions bélok,w:, | |

Complainant asserts that the "crucial issue 1n the within action 1s the
actual physical condition of the Oaklaxnd~Wightman Subs‘tatio‘n,l" Ccmﬁlaihant
has apparently premised this conclusion upon hcf assertions that;

(1) practically every month there is a power outage at Complainant’s residence
serviced by thé Oakland-Wightman ksubstztion; and (2) the reason for these |
pkowm outages is the old and inadequate conditicnr of the Oak[andd&'ightman
Substation. Neither of these assertions, however, 1s true, as ¢an by shown by
Cormplainant’s Exh‘ibit A.

Complainant has aitached a copy of an Interruption Record Detayl as
‘Exhibit A to her Request. This document was prepared by Respondent and was
provided to Complainant in th‘c:fcdursc of discovery in the civil action she filed
against Respondent in the Allegheny County Court of Common Pleas,” and

~which 18 p'resehtl'y pending. Exhibit A provides inﬁsrmatibn concerning outages
thai occurred from April 1, 2001 through September 2, 2:003,‘and does not;
contrary to C omplam'mt assertions, show seven power outages in a six-month
period. On the contrary, it shows seven outages in a 29-mounth peridd. The

outages were clustered in a seven-month period during these 29 months.

Yt is important to note that the substation involved is the Wightman Substation, as is clear from
Complainant’s Exhubit A. Complamant is apparently applying the name *Oakland-Wightman™ based upon
the use of that term in a letter sent to her by RSKCO (Exhibit | to Respondent’s Answer), As noted in
Respondent’s Answer and in Respondent’s Objecaions to Complainant’s Subpoena Request and Subpoena
Appf cation, RSKCo 15 an independent ciaims admimistrator.

? frene Preobrazhenskaya v. Duquesne Light Company, Docket No. AR02-6050.
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A plain reading of the entries in the “Reason™ column of Comp’lamam’s
Exbit A cl’early demonstrates that none of the seven outages was caukscd by
the condition of the Wightman Substation. On the contrafy, all of the listed
outages were causced by loss of power éupply to the substation due to cable
failures in various locations. For cxampIé, Complainant’s Formal Corﬁplaint,
as well as her civil action, focuses on a service interruption that occurred on
April 7, 2002. Complainant’s Exhibit A clearly indicates that this service
interruption was caused by a loss of supply 1o the Wightman Substation due to
a cable fatlure on Washington Boulevard 1in East Liberty. cher cabie failures
causing loss of power supply to the Wightman Substation occurred on Shady
Avenue in Squirrel Hill (March 29, 2002), McKee Place in Qakland (June 6,
20023, Bennett Street in Homewéod {July 17, 20‘02), North Braddock Avenue 1n
HoméWood (August 14, 2002), Shady Avenue 1n Oakland (September 21, 2002),
and Datragh Sireet in 'Oakliand {October 16, 2002). Contrary to Compl‘a(nant’s
assertion, this pattern of power outagcs does not show any inadequacy of the
Wightman substation, nor does it support a need for any inspection of said
substation. |

Complainant further asserts that there’ “were also numerous power
outages that either were not recorded because thcy were shorter than 17 minutes

hid

or Respondent simply failed to record them:” This assertion is blatantly false.
Complainant’s Exhibit A clearly indicates the exclusion of anly outages of less
than two minutes duration. It is specifically denied that Respondent has failed

to record outages of more than two minutes duration,

Safety Concerns

*Ingpection” of an energized substation by an untrained individual is

inherently dangerous. The Federal Occupation Safety and Health

4
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Administration (OSHA) has issued detaiied regulations governing training,
work practices, and protective equipment for persons performing work at
distribution substations at 29 CFR §1910.269. Any "inspection“ conducted
from within the substation enclosure should be performed only by someone whd |
has the proper training, who uses protective equipment, and who follows the
appropriate work practices.

Proposed Inspection

Complainant asserts that she wants to enter upon designated land for the
purpose of inspecting and photographing the substation. It is important to note
thét the Wightman Substation 1s surrounded by a chain-link fence. It can be
visually inspected and photographed from outside this enclosure.  Two
photographs of the Wightman Substation, taken from outside the fence, are
attached h;er(:to, incorporated herein, and marked Exhibits 1 and 2, reSpecti\?e}y,

| Complamant‘é Exhibit B purpor,té to describe a pmposcd'inspec(ion
~program to be un’dertaken by Complainant and/or ker Expert. Complairant’s
~ Exhibit B contains a list labeled “PURPOSE OF INSPECTION PROG RAM.™
Respondent responds to the listed purposes as follows:

. Determine the operating condition of the Qakland-Wightman
Substation. '

A determination of the operating condition at the substation may be made by
simple observation: the substation is operating, 'l‘herét‘ore, it is operational.
If Complainant mntends to determine the “operating condition™ 1n a manner that
requires the testing of energized equipment, it is imperative that anly a
qualified individual who meets the OSHA rt:quxreme’nts be permztted to contact
substation eqmpmkckm in any manner. lmproper contact with substation

equipment may vesult in serious injury or death to the inspecting individual, as



well a5 other persons (n the vicinity, and may result in damage to the property
of Respondent and others.

o Determine whether or not the explanation given in the accident
reports issuecd by Respondent is a plausible reason to cause a loss
of electricity to the Complainant’s circuit.

If Complainant intends “accident reports” to mean the reasons for outages
listed in her Exhibit A, it is impossible to comprehend how an inspection of the
Wightman substation would shed any light on whether or not 2 cable failed at
another location, such as Bennett Street in Homewood, for example.

. Determine whether or not the Respondent did “everything in 1ts
power to provide Complainant with continues, quality service”,
particular while operating the electrical equipment at Oakland-
Wightman Substation.

Complainant 1s apparently quoting from the letter she received from RSKCo
{(Exhbit 1 to Respondent’s Answer), which reads in pertinent part:

Duquesne Light Company does everything in its power to provide

you with continuous, quality service. However, 1t cannot and does

not guarantee uninterrupted service. ‘

Complainant has not provided any specific information concerning how an
inspection of the Wightman Substation would determune the accuracy of this
statement. As noted above, 1t is imperative that any inspection involving
contact with energized equipment be performed only by a qualified individual
‘who meets the OSHA requirements. Improper contact with substation
equipment may result in serious injury or death to the inspecting individual, as
well as other persons in the vicinmily, and may result in damage to the property

of Respondent and others.

. Determine the normal circuit operation and other electrical
gquipment in and around Oakland-Wightman Substation.

Complainant has not provided any specific information concerning how an

inspection of the Wightman Substation would determine the “normal circuit

6



opkﬂ.r‘ation and other clectrical equipment.” As noted above, it is’ imperative that
any mspednon that imvolves contact with energized substatton equipment be
kperformed only by a qualified imndividual who meets the OSHA requirements.
This is true of energized equipment on Respondent’s distribution circuits, as
well. Improper contacl with substahon or distribution system equ-ipnic’nt may
result 1n serious injury or dea‘thto the inspecting individual, as well as other
persons in the vicinity, and may result in damage to the property of Respondent
and others. |
2, Complainant’s Request must be denied because it is sought in bad faith
and would cause unreasonable annoyance, burden and expense to
Respondent. '

Controlling Regulations

Cp‘m“mission Regulation 5.361(2), 52 Pa. que §5.‘361(a)k, provides,thai no

discovery is permitted which:

(1) 1ks sought in bad faith. , .

(2) Would cause unreasonable annoyance, embarrassment, oppression, -

burden or expense to the deponent, 4 person or participant.

As discg&:scd in greatef detail above, Complainant has failed to‘ show any basis
for her requye}st to enter upon land. She has not indicated that she possesses the
expertise to assess the operating condition of the Wightman‘. Substation, nor ha§
she indicated that she has retained an expert who possesses such expertise.
Permitting her to enter on the designated land woulkd pose an unreasonable
danger to Respondent’s cqhipmcnt, pcréonnci, and third ‘partiﬁs,ras well as to
Compiainaﬁt herself and to anyone whb enters with her. In addition, permitting
her to enter the substation enclosure would require Respondent to make
pcrsko‘n'nel fivailablc ‘Io'pcrmit entry, to escort Complainant and anyone who
adccmpaniés he‘rr, and to take steps to safeguard her/them. Based upon

Complainant’s pleadings to date, it is not clear that she comprehends the danger

% &
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of contacting energized substation equipment, nor is it clear that she would

follow (nstructions issued by Respondent’s personnel.

WHEREFORE, Respondent reques‘ts that this Honorable Commission:

{1) deny Complainant’s Request for Entry Upon Land; or, in the

alternative,

| {2) if Complainant’s Request is granted, that it be granted only if the

- following conditions are met:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Complainant and/or anygne who enters with h’er‘or at her
behest agre,e/agrécs to abide by all applicable safety rules
and regmations,'mcluding the use of prctecn;'e equipment,
and to follow all instructions given by Rcspondc‘nrt"‘s
personnel;

Complainant executes a release absol?ing Respondent of
liability, and holding 1t harmless, for any i,njury sh,ek may
suffer as a resu~“ of her enfry upon saikd: designated land;
Complainant obtains the exccution of a release as described
in (b) by anvone who énters upon said designated land with B
ker or at her béhest; | | |
Complainam reimburses Respondent for any personnel

costs incurred in providing zccess to said substation; and




(e)

® SRS ®
Complainant posts a bond in the amount of no less than one
mi’llion dollars (SI,OOO,GOO) 10 cover any damage to
Respondent’s chipment, injury to Re‘spondent‘s
t:mployct:(_s). and/or mjury orkdamage to third parties that
result t”rcmksaidk entry upon land.
Respectfuily submitted;

DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY

By Counsel:

Reg/ma M. ?estak
Pal KB, # 23632

Duquesne Light Company
411 Seventh Avenue, §8-2
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
Telephone: {412) 393-1546
FAX (412) 393-1418
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AFFIDAVIT

i,doseph G Belechak, being duly sworn according to faw depose and say that |
am authoﬁze‘d to make this affidavit on behalf of Duquesne Light Co‘mpany being
the holder of the office of Senior Vice President and C’hief Operatiohs Officer
with that corporation, and that the facts set forth in the foregoing document are
true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information and beliefahd
Duquesne Light Company expects to be able to prove the same at any

hearing hereof. |

Qd‘éséph G. Belechak

Sworn and subscribed hefore me this glzé day of _ %ﬂt{, 4 , 2007,

/ )ﬂjtar‘y Pgbnc

My Commission Expires ﬁcf 6, 2007

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
Gity Of Pittsburgh, Allegheny County
My Commission Expires Oct. 6, 2007

Member, Pennsylvania Assactértion Of Notaries




- v -Before the
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
IRENE PREOBRAZHENSKAYA, | |
| Complainant,
Ik)‘ocket‘Nc. C-20031085

V.

DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY,

B ™ R W P S

Respondent
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that I have this day served a true and ¢orrect copy of the
foregoing document in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code §1.54
(relating to service by a participant) by first-class mail upon:
Irene Preobrazhenskaya
5610 Hobart Street, Apt. 1
Pittsburgh, PA 15217
Administrative Law Judge James D. Porterfield
Pennsylvama Public Utility Commission
1103 Pittsburgh State Office Building
- 300 Liberty Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15222
Date: June 1, 2004
Respectfully subntitted,

DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY |
By Counsel:

AN BV

Regindl M Sestak
Pa. x”‘§ # 23632

Duguesne Light Company
411 Seventh Avenue, 8-2
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
Telephone: (412) 393-.1546
FAX {(412) 393-1418



o2 {rene Preobrazhenskiya

SECRENFAY

ST ' 5610 Hobart Street
e 1307 Apartment 1 -
ooy J0 16 P 1+ 0 | Pittsburgh, PA 15217
08 e (412) 422-0764
;.‘:’ [;URE

June 10, 2004

James J.‘McNulty, Secretary , Wﬁ/ 7o
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission : £ f

P.O. Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE: Irene Preobrazhenskaya v. Duguesne Light Company
Docket No. C<20031085

Dear Secretary McNulty:

An original and three copies of Complainant’s Response to Respondent’s Objections to
Complainant’s Request for Entry upon Designated Land are enclosed for filing in the above ~
captioned matter. Copies have been served upon Respondent ard the presiding officer in
accordance with Commission Regulations.

Sincerely,

fj Ll Lo %ﬁeszmm "
Irene Preobrazhenskaya

cc:  Regina Sestak (with enclosure)
- Administrative Law Judge James D. Porterfield (with enclosure)
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Beforethe = 0
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 'SP iny

Irene Preobrazhenskaya, ) SEpR - o
| ) e AU
‘Complainant, ) B ; ; ,
T ) Docket No. C-20031085
v : ) ‘ )
Duquesne Light Company y ~ L?/E FQ
‘Respondent U { . N /s
¥ ) f b/ EN ZF S0z 4

~ COMPLAINANT’S RESPONSE TO RESPONDENT’S OBJECTIONS TO
COMPLAINANT’S REQUEST FOR ENTRY UPON DESIGNATED LAND

AND NOW, comes the Complainant, I’rcne Preobrazheﬁskaya, and files the within
Response to Respondent’s Objections to Complainant’s Request for Entry :\ipon'Designated
Land, as follows:

On May 19, 2004, Complain‘ant filed her Request for Entry upon D,esignated Land.

On or about Jurie [, 2004, Respondent filed, by its attorney Regina Séstak, its Objectiori to
inspect the substation that serves the area where respondent lives. In support of its Motion
Ré‘Spondent avers that Complainant is “uﬂtraﬁned” to inspect “an energized substatioh and entry
~ on the designated land “would pdse an reasonable danger” for “Complainant' herself or anyone
Who enters with hcr”’.k.(Rcspondcnt’s Objections at 1 and 7) Further, attorney Sestak inoculated a
false pr,emiée around which she built her entire argument, Sestak claims that the Complainant
“has not indi’cated that she possésses the expertise” to work with, or being exposed to, high
velt‘age electrical equipment. Id. She conjured up the image of an “untrained individual” who
does not appreciate that her undertaking is “ihherenﬂy dangerous” Id at 4. Don't Mess Up Th‘i’s

‘Good Substation! “The substation is operating” Id at 5. No matter that the area serviced by the



ar

-

B 0 | . .
%

substation is losing power for 30 minutes one weekend a month and had many blinks where the

power was out for shorter periods, Traffic lights on Wightman Street are out even on beautiful,

suriny, windless days? “This substation is operating”! Id at S, Take attorney Sestak’s word for it

and learn to enjoy googey ice cream.,

Attorney Sestak concludes, “Complaint has failed to show any basis for her request to

enter upon land. She has not indicated that she possesses the expertise to assess the operating

condition of the Wightman Substation, nor has she indicated that she has retajned an expert who

“possesses such experience”. Id at 7. Guess What? Attorney Sestak’s facts and suppositions are

wrong again, Attorney Sestak should know better. Attorney Sestak monitors the civil case, her
objections are filled with the references and built around the civil case docketed as No. AR02-
6050 Id_at3. * She knows or should have known from the civil case that the Complainant isa

professional trained in electrical engineering. Complainant is majored in High Voltage

Electrical Machines and Transformers when she received her Master Degree in Electrical

Engineering. This Complainant was designing as well as supervising the installation,

muaintenance and operation of transformers and other electro-mechanical systems for number of
years. The Complainant has plenty of expertise.

Worst gets worse. Attorney’s Sestak Response to Factual Assertions are factually
ihaccurat& For example, attomey Sestak makes a big deal out her baseless assertion that the
[nterruption Record Detail attached as Exhibit “A” to the Cc#nplainant’s Request for En’try‘ is not
applicable because “The Document was pre}:ared by Respondent and was provided to |

Complainant in the course of discovery in the civil action”. 1d at 3. Bluntly false. The

Interruption Record Detail was provided by her colleague, Gary Miller, as a part of the response

to the PUC inquiry (Complaint #4005253). Gary prepared his response on September 15, 2003,
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conyehiently omitting another 35 minute power outage that happened just two days befofe, on
Sunday, September 14, 2003 at 2:25pm. The Interruption Record Detaii ciéariy covers power
outages between 3/25/02 and 10/16/02, a six to seven-month period. To say that there were no
power outages during the other 22 months is not a stretch or wishful thinking, it is a deliberately
deceptive statement. Complainant is living in the area servicing by the Oakland-Wightman
substation. The power outages are a reoccurring event, it happens an average once 2 month. The

| latest string of'pewer outagés for the months February’04 ‘t‘hrough now at Complainant"s place of
residence is, as .f‘()l,lows, Sunday, May 9, 2004, Sunday, Apri, 18 2004, Monday, February, 23,
2004, Sunday February, 8, 2004. Four mbmhs — Four power outages in excess of 30 miinutes.
Because the power outages are so frequent in the area of South Squirrel H’ill, thié Complainant,
through the Pennsyivania Utility Commission, was pushihg for renovation of electrical

~ equipment at Oakland-Wightman substation for the last two years.

However, the inaccurate assertions made by attorney Sestak’s throughout her objections -

are not always that blatant. Aitorney Sestak mastered a wicked skill Qf deceptive
miscommunication of “Say not to Say”. In that context, the majority of deceptive meésages
throughout her Objections involve subdé and complex combinations of unarguabij tfuthful and
perniciously deceptive information For example, to deny inspection of cperatibn COnditions‘at
the Oakland ~Wightman Substation, Attorney Sestak argues to this teibunal as she would to her
ﬁ\rényear‘old‘ niece, “A determination of the operating condition at the substation may be made
by simple observation: the substation is operating”. Eureka! Attorney Sestak concludes.
“Therefore, it is upérationai” (Respondent’s Objections at 5). Attorney SeStak also suggests to
vis‘u"ally inspect and photograph from outside” and provides two photographs “téken‘ from

outside of the fence”. 1d. Unarguably truthful facts told in a plain and simple manner, with no
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substance as to why the inspection was proposed. In particular, the deception is perpetrated by |
omitting a relevant purpose of the substation inspection by crossing the broad 'd’i.stinction

- between omission inlo the concealment. Aﬁomcy Sestak withholds and hides some information
by giving this iribuna! some other divergent and diversionary information that is true but not
relevant, in order o per};etuate her false assumptions. What concealed in Sestak’s objections is
the true purpose of the inspection.

T hé Complainant never asserted that that the Oakland ~Wightman Substation is inoperational.
Rather the w&y it :opérate's is troublesome. Agreed. The power company caanot guarantee
u‘rﬁnterru_pted supply of electriéity when the éircumstances led to the power outage are beyond
the company’s control (such would include acts of God, negligent or crimes of intentional torts
of third persons, etc.). However, the patterns of the outages‘occurring on the monthly basis is

- hughly suggestive that the company’s controlled instrumentality’s either im;}roperiy
maintained/operated or simply became obsolete and unable to cope with the today’s demand for
electricity It is particularly significant that poWer outages normally occurred over weekend
when the demand for electricity reaches its pick. Apparently, the mbstaﬁon used tb switch
generators, equipment, and circuits or lines in and but of & system is unabie to cope with the
eVerugrfowing demand. 1f ic‘s true that a chain is only as strong as its weakest link, then it's also
tiue thai an electricity supply chain is only as strong as the logistics; processes behind it. If one
link féils, then the entire chain fails. If a compaﬁy f‘ailskto ti"mel_y update the equipment and |
renovate ihe obsalete substation to cope with ever-growing thirst for clec’trici,t‘y ‘frdm the bili
’payiyng cnd users, then the electricity supply chain 'f'ziiis. It fails at point of its weakest link, a

- cable along the transmission line However, the true reason for the systé‘m failure is inadequate

infrastructure at the servicing substation which failed to timely switch circuits or lines to avoid
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the overburdening of the weakest link, normally the traﬁsmission cab:les‘. The Oakland-
' Wig’htman Substation is old; it is equipped with obsolete instrumentality and needs renovation.
The patter of the power outages shows that the electrical equipment is unable té meet ﬁs'mg
demands for electricity. The Respondent, Duquesne Li‘ght Company is in denial. Attormey
Sestak’s lengthy objections failed to point out to any feasible reason(s} causing frequent power
outages other than the obsolete infrastructure along with the worn out eqmpment T he
explanation is simple. There aren't any except for the outdated mfrastructure at the Qakland-
Wightman Substation! Instead of modernizing its infrastructure, the Respondent bu,ilt legal
fortifications to fence against frustrated cus&)mers‘ Duquesne Light Company does nﬁt work in a
vacuum. ‘There are much 100 few of them to do their real damage unaided. Duquesne Light
Company has conépired‘ with RSKCo Claims Services to create a fantastic illusion of space
where there is no damages, claimants where there aren't any, and fiability where none exist while
power outages oceurring every month. It might help bottom line in a short run, but how does it
help bil l«péyiﬂg customers who are got hit with another power outage every months of the year‘7
- A legion of law license caring yappers for hire wbuld not help to instaﬂ a single ‘new piece of
cq,uipmem. These ankle biters would not assist with the modernizing of ’substation necessary to
stop power outages. Even Respondent’s retained attorney, Ken Scholtz admits privately that he
does not remember a single power outage in Shadyside area of Pittsburgh where he lives for I;sst
three or four years. Ygt, in Squirrel Hill, the power outages are monthly event. Shadyside ares is
~ serviced by different substation and that makes all the difference Our substation grew old and in
dire need t;f‘ renovation. -
The proposed inspection would help Duguesne Light Company realize the problern.

Power cutages are devastéting to our electrical appliances and cause great d’eal_ of inconvenience.

Inlight of a recent widespread blackout, which struck the Northeast and Midwest parts of the
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‘ US and Canada, a ptébiem at power substaﬁon‘should be a wake-up call for the need to
modemue our electricity delivery Systema particular infrastructure. Time has come for

| Duquesne Light Company to get out of denial. Please let the Re>pondent get out of denial and let
the public utility try 1o find more dignified and humane ways of honoring all its bill paying
customers, including misfortunate ones who happen to be serviced by the Oakland-Wightman
substation. | | |

The sole purpose of the Respondent’s Objectlons is to covér up system failures at the
Oakland*W@htman substation by (,onstrucuvely denying access to the pubhc utility’s
mfraslructure through imposition of unfulfilfed and unacceptable restrictions.

In & case where outdated equipment at the Oakland-Wightman substation is a major
culprit, the Complainant, a professional in the pertinent field, should be’ab)e fo examine the
scene of the accident as provided by Commission Regulation.

WHEREFORE, the Complainant respectfully requests this Honorable Commission to
deny Respondent’s Objection to Complainant’s Request For Eniry upon Designated Land,

| | By:. |
(,ﬂ Lt fr1efsy é/ﬂc’a,(

Irene Preobrazhenskaya, Complathant
Dated: June 10, 2004. .




| Iﬁiuquésne Light -Company

Before the
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
Irene Preobrazhénskaya,
Complainant,

Docket No. C-20031085
v
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Respondent

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I do hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing document has

been served upon:

Administrative Law Judge James D. Porterfield

Pennsylvania Utility Commission
1103 Pittsburgh State Office Bmldmg
300 Liberty Avenue

Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Regina M. Sestak
Duquesne Light Company
411 Seventh Aveaue, 8-2
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Irene Preobrazhenskaya, Complamant

Dafed: June 10, 2004.
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- Cnn vy Legal Depariment Tel 412:393-1546

Duquesne nght 411 Severth Avenae. 82 Fax 412-393-1418
QUI‘E"GI’QY. Your Power P:ttsbut_gh. PA 15219 ‘ rseskak@duqiignt.com
Rogina M. Sestak ‘

Assistant General Gounsel

September 28, 2004

James J. Mc¢Nulty, Secretary ;
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
P €. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 171053265

RE: Irc,nc Preobrazhenskaya v.Duguesne Light Company
PUC Docket No. C-20031085

Dear Secretary MeNulty:

Enclosed for filing in the above-captioned matter are an oniginal and three
copies of Complainant’s Withdrawal of Formal Complaint and Respondent’s consent

thereto. Copies of this document are being served upon Compla:nant and the Presiding
- Officer in acecordance with Commission Regulations, ‘

Sincerely,

Attorney for Dugquesne L,ighft Company
enc

ce: lrene Preobrarbenskaya (with enclosure)
Admmistrative Law Judge James D. Porterfield (with enclosure)
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PENNSYLVA SSION
IR |

IRENE PREOBRAZHENSKAYA,
Complainant,
v‘.‘ | Docket No, C-20031085

. DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY,

~ Respondent

WITHDRAWAL OF FORMAL COMPLAINT
[, Irene Prcobfazhenskaya, hereby withdraw the above-captioned Formal
Co~mp~1aint~’again5t Duquesne Light Company in accordance ivith the
confi,kdkemtal agreement reached on September 22, 2004, at settlement
; conf‘er:‘ncc before the Honorable Eugene B. Strassburger, 11, in Irene

Preobrazhenskaya v. Duquesne Light Company, Allegheny County Court of

Common Pleas Docket No. AR02-6050.

e fwzqu,% , ‘7/3‘!{]0171
Irene Preobrazhensft(aya, Compf%inant Date ‘
CONSENT TO WITHDRAWAL OF FORMAL CO‘I\‘.{PLAINT
Duquesne Light Company, by and through the undersigned counsel,

hereby consents to the withdrawal of the above-captioned Formal Complaint

DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY
By Counsel:

7-28-04

Di4te

\ttoymey for Respondent
- Pa. 1. D #23632




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

DATE: October 4. 2004
SUBJECT: C-20031085 Irene Preobrazhenskaya v. Duquesne Light Company
TO: Wanda Zeiders

Dockel Management
FROM: Susan Licon, Scheduling Officer
‘ ‘ Office of Administrative Law Judge

On September 30, 2004, a Petition for Leave to Withdraw \,&as filed in the above-
captioned proceeding. If no objection is filed to this petition within 10 days of service, this
proceeding will be closed. ; ,

All parties shou!d be notified that the case is closed and a copy of that notification placed
~_in the document folder.

Attachrment
pc:  ALJ James D. Porterfield

Beth Plantz
Case File

DOCUMENT
FOLDER

. . '.' - .

ICT 2 0 2004




COMMONWEALTH OF PEI\NSYL\/A@
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
- P.0. BOX 3265, HARRISBURG, PA 17105-3265

REFERTOQUR FILE

December 3, 2004 ~
: 20031085
IRENE PREOBRAZHENSKAYA
5610 HOBART STREET
PITTSBURGH PA 15217
IRENE PREOBRAZHENSKAYA
V.

DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Please be advised that the Comunission has marked closed the above-entitled proceeding.

Ver}, truly yours,

tm?wﬁ}

J ames J. McNulty
Secretary

- Ml e  DOCUMENT
* ZOCHETER)  FOLDER

{)EC 0 3 7004
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